## CARVER SCHOOL COMMITTEE MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2016

High School
Samuel Gregory

## 7:00 p.m. Open Meeting

**Makepeace Literacy Leadership Center** 

Pledge of Allegiance

Middle School

Jacob Pearlman

## Introduction of Robotics Team by Coaches Dan Ryan and Tony Rota

Alex Diogenes Samantha Grover **Emily Grover** Paul Lapsley Luke Gregory Mike Pompei Jared Staples Nicholas Gerrior Michael Fox Carley Ryan **Austin Peterson** Kasey Gallagher Lexi Gallagher **AGENDA ITEMS:** <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> **Comments from the General Public** Ι II Comments from the EAPC III Update by Student Advisory Council & Captain's Council IV**Approval of Minutes** Regular Meeting Minutes - Jan. 11, 2016 Executive Session Minutes - Jan. 11, 2016  $\mathbf{V}$ **Communications** A. Carver Reporter Articles: School Budget & From One Superintendent to Another B. Day on the HILL C. ESSA Challenges **Reports from the Superintendent**  $\mathbf{VI}$ A. Personnel Updates New Hires: Diane Goulder, Kinder Para; Emily Levenson, Pre-K Para

<u>Resignations:</u> Donna Hillary and Ashley Madge, Kinder Paras, Taylor Reid, Sped Para; Patricia Caldarone, Admin Asst. MHS; and

Marie Sullivan, Special Ed. Admin Asst.

## Instructional Leadership Standard I

	<i>Instructional Leadership Goal</i> 1: Provide standards based curriculum and instruction to increase learning, student growth, and achievement as measured by selected state and local assessments.
•	A. Technology Plan – Meredith Cargill  B. Mid - Year District Improvement Plan Review- Scott Knief  C. PARCC/MCAS Update- Meredith Cargill
<u>.</u>	Management and Operations Standard II
	Management and Operations Goal 2: Maintain current staff and programs while addressing the needs of the school buildings and implementing legal mandates utilizing available resources as measured by current staffing levels and programs, ongoing monitoring of building conditions, and compliance with legal mandates.
	A. MSBA Updates/Story of a Building/Carver Elementary Ed Plan Chosen for MSBA Exemplars – Scott Knief  B. Facilities Updates/CMHS Well Water Issues - Peter Gray C. Student Activities Policy Revision – Peter Gray D. Transportation Report – Peter Gray
	Family and Community Engagement Standard III
	<b>Family and Community Goal 3</b> : Inspire family, community, and schools to partner in support of academic excellence, personal, social, and emotional growth, and school pride as measured by Student achievement data, community attendance at school events, and number of discipline incidences.
	Professional Culture Standard IV
	<b>Professional Culture Goal 4</b> : Revise and implement policies and procedures in order to emphasize reflective practices, high standards, effective communication, and continuous learning which are measured by the implementation of appropriate policies and procedures; Teacher Evaluation Tools; Administrative Evaluation Tools: NAEYC accreditation; School-Wide Positive Behavior Intervention Supports (PBIS); and Conflict Resolution.
	A. Transition Plan- Scott Knief
VII	Recommendations from Superintendent
	A. Annual Appointment to READS Board of Directors
VIII	Reports from the School Committee

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: **CHANGED** to **APRIL 4, 2016** 7:00 p.m. NOTE: ANNUAL TOWN MEETING will be Monday APRIL 11th at 7p.m.